


 
To address this I’ll ask for a representative of the Office of the Chief Executive to attend but we would 
appreciate if Santos couple please communicate these a bit more ahead of time? Apologies. Our primary 
objective as discussed previously is to discuss the GEP installation activity and the General Direction. The 
other agenda items are more updates. 
 
We will 
Do our best but in the time available I don't expect to be able to have the NOPSEMA attendees briefed 
on all subjects. I trust you understand that. Understood. We appreciated any advice you can offer.
 
Much appreciated.  
 
Regards, 
 

  
 
 
 

 
Environment, Renewables & Decommissioning 
 
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T:  | M:  | E:  | W: nopsema.gov.au
 
To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 

From: 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:38
To: 
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February 
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HI  
  
Sorry my apologies. Yes the meeting is still expected please. 
  
Draft agenda. 
  

 Gas export pipeline installation update and forward plan, EP reliability
 Proposed GEP surveys for the General Direction assessment
 Tiwi Islands visit update
 EP Drilling Regulation 11A relevant person consultation forward plan
 EDO correspondence in general
 Draft GEP inspection report update
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